Bourgeois, Brett

From: Corrine Chandler <Corrine.Chandler@txdot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Bourgeois, Brett

Cc: Andrews, James; Diviney, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Sole Source Memo and Plan set

Brett

The sole source memo has been approved.
Please send the estimates for the reimbursement agreement and | will get it started.

Thanks
Corrine

From: Bourgeois, Brett <Brett.Bourgeois@cityofdenton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Corrine Chandler <Corrine.Chandler@txdot.gov>

Cc: Andrews, James <James.Andrews@cityofdenton.com>; Diviney, Rebecca <Rebecca.Diviney@cityofdenton.com>
Subject: RE: Sole Source Memo and Plan set

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Corinne —

Please see the attached revised letter. Once the letter is approved, we will work on getting a cost estimate for the
materials and send that over.

Let me know if you need anything else,
Brett

Brett Bourgeois, PE

Deputy City Engineer

Capital Projects/Engineering Department
0:940.349.8952 | C: 916.802.7799

DENTON

From: Corrine Chandler <Corrine.Chandler@txdot.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Bourgeois, Brett <Brett.Bourgeois@cityofdenton.com>

Cc: Andrews, James <James.Andrews@cityofdenton.com>; Diviney, Rebecca <Rebecca.Diviney@cityofdenton.com>
Subject: RE: Sole Source Memo and Plan set




Brett

Please remove the non-reimbursable items from the letter.
The ILSN, Opticom, and PTZ cameras will be an install only and don’t require approval if not getting reimbursed for the
equipment.

Also, | will need the estimate when you have it for the items by intersection so | can get the agreement started once the
memo is approved. The amount listed in the agreement is the maximum amount the city will be reimbursed for an item
when receipts are submitted at the end of the project. If the amount is less than the agreement, the lesser of the 2 will

be paid.

Thanks
Corrine Chandler, P.E.

From: Bourgeois, Brett <Brett.Bourgeois@cityofdenton.com>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Corrine Chandler <Corrine.Chandler@txdot.gov>; Brandi Bush <Brandi.Bush@txdot.gov>

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

Corrine —

See the attached Sole Source letter for the City of Denton supplied items for the HSIP projects.
Let me know if you have any questions or if you need anything else,

Brett

Brett Bourgeois, PE

Deputy City Engineer

Capital Projects/Engineering Department
0:940.349.8952 | C: 916.802.7799

DENTON

From: Corrine Chandler <Corrine.Chandler@txdot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Bourgeois, Brett <Brett.Bourgeois@cityofdenton.com>; Andrews, James <James.Andrews@cityofdenton.com>
Subject: RE: Sole Source Memo and Plan set

I This message has originated from an External Source. Please be cautious regarding links and attachments.

Following up on the sole source memo and estimate. The plans are going to be submitted in 3 weeks for the June 2023
let. The city supply estimate is part of the project.
The sole source memo should be approved prior to submitting the plans to guarantee the city will be reimbursed.
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Thanks
Corrine Chandler, P.E.

From: Corrine Chandler

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Brett.Bourgeois@cityofdenton.com
Subject: RE: Sole Source Memo and Plan set

Hello
Just following up on the sole source memo to get approval for city supplied equipment reimbursement.

Thanks
Corrine Chandler, P.E.

From: Corrine Chandler

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:36 AM
To: Brett.Bourgeois@cityofdenton.com
Subject: Sole Source Memo and Plan set

Hello

Attached is the example of a sole source memo and half of the 90% plans. The plans set was too big to attach to a single
email.

| am going to send a second email with the other half.

Any questions, let me know.

Thanks
Corrine Chandler, P.E.







